
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

LOCAL BOARD MEETING 
 

January 23, 2018 
 

Director’s Conference Room 

01



                               F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Agendas\2018 Excel Format\01.23.18 Agenda

I. MEETING CALL TO ORDER Chair

II. ROLL CALL Recording Secretary

III. PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

IV. INTRODUCTIONS Chair
None

Action V. VOTE TO APPROVE AGENDA Chair

VI. VOTE ON BOARD BUSINESS
Action Adoption of November 17, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes Chair

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. James Malm

B. Jayme McMahon

C. James Malm

1

2

3

Action VIII. VOTE FOR ADJOURNMENT

DATES TO REMEMBER:

UNM Board of Regents meeting in Gallup February 13
Local Board Meeting in Director's Conference Room at 1:00 PM February 27
SAVE THE DATE Hoedown Fundraiser - Gurley Hall Commons April 13

UNM Gallup Local Board
705 Gurley Avenue Room 1216 

Gallup, NM 87301
January 23, 2018 ----- One O'clock p.m.

MOU Office Space, Classroom Space, Auxiliary Spaces, Conference 
Room -September 19, 2017

LA Sixth Amendment to License Agreement Middle College High 
School -May 8, 2017

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chief Executive Office (505-863-7501) as soon as possible. Public
documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Chief Executive Office if a
summary or other type of accessible format is needed.  

Prioritizing Programs & Services: Reallocating Resources to Achieve
Strategic Balance
Enrollment Management: Developing a Strategy Roadmap to Guide Long-
term Enrollment Success
Dual & Concurrent Program - License Agreement (LA), Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU), Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 

MOA Early College Education Program Pursuant to NMSA1978, 
Section 21-1-1.2(2015) - November 11, 2017

02



 

F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2017\11.14.17 Board Minutes.docx Page 1 

UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 Gallup 
One O’clock p.m.  DCR 
 

UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD 
Priscilla Smith ................................................................................................................................................ P 
Olin Kieyoomia .............................................................................................................................................. P 
Gerald O’Hara ............................................................................................................................................... P 
Ralph Richards .............................................................................................................................................. P 
VACANT ........................................................................................................................................................ V 
 

UNM-GALLUP STAFF AND GUESTS: 
James Malm, CEO 
Rick Goshorn, Director Business Operations 
Ken Roberts, Dean of Instruction 
Jayme McMahon, Director Student Affairs 
Marilee Petranovich, Sr. Public Relations 

Specialist 

Jerry Dominguez, Branch Campus Liaison 
Rob Hunter, MCHS CEO 
Shaquana Desiderio, Education Reporter Gallup 

Independent 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM I & II - Call to Order & Roll Call 
Chair, Ralph Richards called the November 14, 2017, regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Board to 
order at 1:03 PM with roll call.  A quorum was present. 
 
AGENDA ITEM III - Public Input 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM IV - Introductions 

A. Dr. James Malm, CEO 
B. Ernesto Watchman, Visiting Lecturer in Automotive 
C. Emily Ellison, Job Development Officer 
D. Lisa Bracken, MCHS Board President 
E. Mike Hyatt GMCS Superintendent 
F. Alan Bingham, GMCS College & Career Readiness Coordinator 

 
AGENDA ITEM V - Vote to Approve Agenda 
Motion was made by Olin Kieyoomia to approve the November 14, 2017 UNM Gallup Local Board Agenda 
as presented.  Motion was seconded by Gerald O’Hara and approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:04 
PM. 
 
AGENDA ITEM VI – Vote on Board Business 
Olin Kieyoomia made motion to approve the September 19, 2017 Board minutes as presented.  Motion was 
seconded by Priscilla Smith.  Minutes were approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:05 PM. 
 
AGENDA ITEM VII – New Business 

A. Presentation on Interdisciplinary Film & Digital Media – Ernesto Watchman and Emily Ellison gave 
a PowerPoint presentation on why film and digital media matters and to get support for the program.  
Once they get data and other information as requested by the Board they will return to present the 
information. 

B. Report on Community Needs – Jayme McMahon gave a report on whether UNMG is meeting the 
needs of the business community, the student needs, what are they looking for, how much do we 
want or need to invest into the existing programs or what new programs are needed.  We have 
been without an IR person so we do not have all the data we need to move forward.  Jayme will 
send the Board a copy of the Noel Levitz preliminary report. 

C. Vote on Enrollment Impact FY 2017-2018 Budget – Jerry Dominguez discussed the memo sent 
from Rick Goshorn showing the loss of revenue for this semester and a projected loss for the next 
semester.  The Board agrees that we need to work on cost containment.  They want to give our 
CEO a chance to work on cost containment.  No motion was made. 

D. NM SHEM Update – Jerry Dominguez reported in the LFC report there seems to be a bullseye on 
the branches.  There is a suggestion that all dollars for the branches for I&G be sent to main campus 
for distribution.  They brought up duplication of programs and positions.  The relationship with the 
advisory board and the policy board of the regents was brought up at the SHEM meeting.  This will 
be brought up in the next operating agreement.  

03



 

F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2017\11.14.17 Board Minutes.docx Page 2 

E. BLT Update – Jerry Dominguez brought up two items the committee (Budget Leadership Team) 
discussed.  
1. That the conversation concerning taxing all UNM students a technology fee, has been 

changed, after further reflection.  If main campus wants to tax main campus students they can, 
but do not tax the branch campus students for technical fees, as the branch campuses handle 
their own. 

2. The operating agreement charges us a 2.36% fee each year and under the operating 
agreement the fees to use the Enterprise system are already covered.  There was a 
conversation regarding a raising or lowering of the fee.  He has requested a study be done to 
access the fee. 

F. UNM President Update – Jerry Dominguez reported Dr. Garnett S. Stokes has accepted the 
position of UNM President.  She will be taking office on March 1, 2018.  Interim President, Chaouki 
Abdallah will transition back to the Provost Office. 

G. Discussion of GMCS and UNMG MOA – This MOA is a result of meetings with GMCS Alan 
Bingham and Mike Hyatt to develop an Academy for dual credit between UNMG and GMCS.  There 
is no competition between the Academy and MCHS.  GMCS will be able to provide transportation 
for the students in the county to UNMG.  After a lengthy discussion, the Board feels we should 
move forward. 
 

Jerry Dominguez expressed his thanks and appreciation for the support of the Board and leadership at 
UNMG.  The Board thanked him for all of his work and want to continue the relationship. 
 
James Malm said he is very happy to be here.  He and his family are glad to be here.  He wants to be sure 
that anything we do is the best for our students and our many communities.  Dr. Malm said he wants to 
continue doing the best for the college, as we have over the last 50 years.   
 
AGENDA ITEM VIII – Adjournment  
Olin Kieyoomia made motion to adjourn, seconded by Gerald O’Hara and passed by unanimous roll call 
vote at 3:42 PM. 
 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Ralph Richards, Chair       Priscilla Smith, Secretary 
 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
Board Recording Secretary 

04



05



06



07



08



09



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



©Ruffalo Noel Levitz, LLC 

38



LA-UNMG-MCHS-Middle College-20170508

TWS SIXTH AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT (''Sixth Amendment") is 
made and entered into this Bthhday of May , 2017, by and between the Regents of the 
University of New Mexico, a body corporate of the State of New Mexico, on behalf of the 
University of New Mexico � Gallup Branch Campus, (11UNM 11}, and the Middle College High 
School, a private charter school, (11MCHS 11

). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, UNM and MCHS (the "Parties") entered into that certain License Agreement 
effective July 1, 2012 ("the License"), pertaining to that certain premises commonly known as 
705 Gurley Avenue (formerly known as 200 College Road), Gallup, NM 87301 consisting of 
approximately two (2) acres of land for the temporary location of portable buildings and 334 
square feet of administrative space located in the gym ( collectively, the 11Space 11

) and more 
particularly described in said License; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain First Amendment dated August 30, 2012, 
regarding MCHS's utility obligation (the "First Amendment"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain Second Amendment dated June 24, 2013, 
regarding MCHS's square footage of the Space (the "Second Amendment"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain Third Amendment dated June 30, 2014, 
regarding assignment of space and an extension of the term; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain Fourth Amendment dated May 29, 2015, 
extending the term; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain Fifth Amendment dated June 22, 2016, 
extending the term, expanding the space and modifying the rent; and 

WHEREAS, MCHS desires to extend the term, expand the space and modify the rent and the 
Parties agree to amend the License to reflect the same; 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants contained herein, UNM 
and MCHS agree that said License for 705 Gurley Avenue, Gallup, NM 87301 is hereby 
modified and amended as follows: 

1, TERM: The License is hereby extended for an additional twelve (12) months, 
commencing July 1,-2017 and ending June 30, 2018. 

1 

39



2. ASSIGNMENT OF SPACE: MCHS will use and occupy approximately two (2) 
acres of land for the temporary location of portable buildings and 111 square feet of 
administrative/storage space in Gurley Hall (1127A). MCI-IS will also use and occupy 2,224 
square feet of classroom space in Rooms 2207, 2209, 2211 and 2213 in Gurley Hall. The total 
Space occupied by MCHS is 2,335 square feet (see attached Exhibit A). 

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF MCHS: In consideration for use of the Space, as 
described above, MCHS will pay rent in the amount of Twenty Six Thousand Nine Hundred 
Sixty Nine Dollars and 25/100 ($26,969.25) annually payable in quarterly installments of Six 
Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Two Dollars and 31/100 ($6,742.31). 

4. BROKERAGE FEES: The Parties respectively represent to the other that no 
brokers were retained, used or referred to with respect to this Sixth Amendment to License 
and/or leasing. 

Except as modified herein, all other terms of the License, as amended, shall remain unmodified 
and in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Sixth Amendment as of the 
date first above written. 

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO 

By: D~rf;J;& 
EVP for Administration, COO & CFO 

By: .~~--- Date: 5"' /7, /11 
Bruce Cherrin 
Chief Procurement Officer 

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

. By:<;Zifl~?h}) 
Robert Hunter, PhD, CEO ' 

Date: 4 /7- (i;b 1---, -.-----

2 

40



, 
• ..

..
 .

":.
: 

·:
. 

.. ·-
-: 

. 

.. :
 

. ;·~ ;
·.:r

i· ;:
 

.... -
. 

···
··-

i;·
· 

: :
.zi

:Y
~ 

•:
;!

 
•
•
•
•
 -

.
. :. 

• 
• 
•
•
 ,

 
••

 1
• 

.
.
.
.
.
.
 

--:
:-.

 
: 

.--:
, 

···
·· 

41



',::= 

' --,-- ___ -.·-·- . _} . 

1:w:o2"---··· 

:co, ___ .. - ,_.,,, 
! I 

. 1 

... r,-, .... _.,.,,., I 

j 

_) 
b----

EXHIBIT A 

I 

- ... ~ 

... 

,. 

.. ·--- ....• ., ., .. 

,. 

l 
L 

I 

l r' n 
·=== 

-
,= 

I 

_I= 

-1r,------,i 
~-.,,.r-)..,,.,...~.,-, ... =-.. ~-· _.....,_ .. -~--~-= .. -.t. "-==-1. . 

42



MOU-UNMG-GMCS-Space 20170919

This Memorandum of Understanding: is made and entered into by the Regents of the University of 
New Mexico on behalf of its Gallup Branch (UNM-G), a New Mexico State Education Institution 
(Licensor), and the Gallup McKinley County Schools, (Licensee). Gallup McKinley County Schools 
will have access to office space (office CHIO?), classroom space (GHIOO, 101, 102), ancillary spaces 
of the campus, and the conference room in the Executive Director's area, as it pertains to the mission of 
the GMCS district and the University- specifically to serve the students and community in and around 
McKinley County NM. 

Business Relationship: UNM-G and Gallup McKinley County Schools have entered into a 
collaboration in that UNM-G's mission and GFMCS mission are similar UNM Gallup provides post
secondary education to students at the high school level and beyond, and GMC�.seeks to provide the 
highest level of education possible for its high school students. Both UNMG and GMCS have agreed 
to collaborate through an MOU to accomplish our shared mission. 

Payments: By allowing Gallup McKinley County Schools to have space on the UNM-G campus at no 
cost, this collaboration is strengthened through the communication and access provided by this 
arrangement. No aspect of this MOU is intended to define the relationship between UNM-G and Gallup 
McKinley County Schools beyond what is specified herein. 

Status of Gallup McKinley County Schools employees: Gallup McKinley County Schools 
understands that its agents and employees are not UNM employees and that UNM provides no 
Workers' Compensation or other liability insurance coverage for Gallup McKinley County Schools' 
benefit. Gallup McKinley County Schools' employees/agents are deemed to be acting as 
representatives and employees of Gallup McKinley County Schools for all purposes during work in 
the UNM facilities. Gallup McKinley County Schools shall provide Worker's Compensation health 
and accident insurance for all its agents and employees and UNM will not be responsible for any 
medical expenses that the agents/employees may incur and Gallup McKinley County Schools agrees 
to bear full responsibility for any liability resulting therefrom. Gallup McKinley County Schools shall 
maintain insurance coverage with respect to both Worker's Compensation and General Liability 
Insurance, and will provide UNM with at least thirty (30) days' advance notice of any change thereto. 
Gallup McKinley County Schools shall maintain such coverage in an amount not less than the limits of 
the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, which currently total $1,050,000. 

Liability: To the extent permitted by applicable law, Gallup McKinley County Schools shall defend, 
protect, indemnify and hold UNM-G, its Regents, officers, employees and agents harmless from and 
against any and all liabilities, claims, actions, losses, damages, expenses (including reasonable 
attorney's fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement 
except in such instances where a court of competent jurisdiction has determined that such liabilities, 
claims, losses, expenses, attorney's fees or claims for injury and damages are caused solely by the 
negligent or intentional acts or omissions ofUNM-G. UNM-G shall have no liability with respect to any 
loss, damages or claims incurred by the Gallup McKinley County Schools or its employees/agents in 
connection with Gallup McKinley County Schools' use of the facilities described. Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary in this Agreement, UNM-G's liability hereunder shall be limited to amounts 
and by the immunities of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 as 
amended. Any disputes will be resolved through mediation in McKinley County NM, USA. 

43



Warranties: Gallup McKinley County Schools, by completion of this Agreement hereby warrants that it: 
a.) has been provided the web-address for the University Business Policies and Procedures, and 
b.) has had the opportunity to ask any questions he/she might have about the policies, and 
c.) has received and understands the answers to those questions, and 
d.) has fully read and agrees with this Agreement. 

Governing Law &Venue: Each party hereby consents to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New 
Mexico, Bernalillo County, and the jurisdiction of the US District Court for the District ofNew Mexico for 
the purpose of any suit, action, or other proceedings arising out or based upon this Agreement or the subject 
matter thereof. Each party agrees that it shall bring any such proceeding only in such courts. This 
Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of New Mexico, USA. 

Termination of Agreement: This Agreement shall have a duration of 12 months renewable indefinitely. 
This Agreement shall be deemed to be renewed for an additional I 2 months unless UNM-G or GMCS 
provides written notice ofnonrenewal prior to the end of the preceding term. Any such notice of 
nonrenewal shall include a ten ( 10) day extension of the term for close out purposes. Either party shall have 
the right to terminate the Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee. UNM
G shall have _the right to terminate the Agreement immediately upon written notice to Gallup McKinley 
County Schools that Gallup McKinley County Schools is in violation of any of its covenants under this 
Agreement. 

Acknowledgement: Gallup McKinley County Schools agrees to acknowledge UNM-Gallup in any 
publications or presentations resulting from Gallup McKinley County Schools' work carried out in these 
facilities. 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into this 19 day ofSeptember, 2017 by; 

UNM-G 

Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer 

llup McKinley County Schools, LLC 

44



45



) 

MOA-UNMG-GMCS-Early College-20171111

This Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by and between 
the Regents of the U niversity ofNew Mexico (UNM) and the Gove1nance 
Council of the Gallup McKinley County School District (GMCS). 

Recitals: 

A. UNM Gallup and the Gallup McKinley County School District would like to
enter into a relationship to provide services to high school students in an
early college education program. The existence of GMCS on the UNMG
campus is to offer a seamless educational continuum that benefits students as
they move from one level (high school) to the next (post-secondary). The
presence of GMCS will increase UNMG enrollment and better prepare
students for post-secondary study. Eligible students at GMCS will be dually
enrolled at UNMG and GMCS while earning their high school diploma
pursuant t� NMSA 1978, Section 21-1-1.2 (2015

B. Serving New Mexico is central to UNM's mission and as part of that
service, UNM is engaged in working with public schools (including public
charters), communities, and families to improve K-12 education.

C. GMCS and UNM agree their respective missions will be advanced by
collaborating in programs that enhance the educational experience of GMCS
students and enrich UNM's scholarly and teaching activities.

D. This Agreement defines the relationship between the parties, describes the
mutual benefits received by each party as a result of this Agreement, and
provides a framework for the interaction between the parties.

Therefore, in consideration of the foregoing and other consideratio�, the receipt 
and adequacy of which both parties acknowledge, the pa1ties agree as follows: 

I. Governance of GMCS:

IL 

A. GMCS shall operate in accordance with the applicable laws governing
New Mexico public schools. GMCS is responsible for its own
operations and has the power to contract for needed goods and
services in order to carry out its educational mission.

Services provided to the students: 

1 

46



47



48



49



50



51


	Cover Page
	Agenda Item V                     Agenda
	Agenda Item VI                    Minutes 11.14.17
	Agenda Item VII                    New Business A.
	Agenda Item VII                    New Business B
	Agenda Item VII                    New Business C. 1
	Agenda Item VII                    New Business C. 2.
	Agenda Item VII                    New Business C. 3.



